

Contact

0704756848 (Mobile)
joelaoudi@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/joel-aoudi-1607083b (LinkedIn)
aoudi.se (Company)

Top Skills

C#
.NET
Visual Studio

Languages

English
Arabic
Swedish

Certifications

C# and .NET
C#

Joel Aoudi

Fullstack system developer
Gothenburg, Vastra Gotaland County, Sweden

Summary

Hi!

My name is Joel and I have always had an interest for programming. It is one of my greatest passions in life and will always be!

I always strive to learn something new whenever I get the chance to do so.

The fun part about programming is that you can learn so much interesting information in very short time. When it comes to how much you know about development or different techniques, there will Always be something new to learn about in Application / Mobile / Web development and that's what's keeping me interested in my work.

I have worked with

- * C#
- * .NET
- * ASP.NET
- * WPF
- * WCF
- * MVC 3
- * MVC 4
- * Windows forms
- * Web forms
- * Application development
- * Mobile development
- * SQL Server
- * Oracle Server
- * Mysql Server
- * Visual studio
- * Html
- * XML
- * XAML
- * Razor
- * JQuery

- * Javascript
- * Entity framework
- * Linq to Entities
- * Linq to SQL
- * Net.core
- * Asp.net core
- * Entityframework core

Experience

Aoudi Solutions AB
Senior System Developer
May 2023 - Present (2 months)
Göteborg, Västra Götaland, Sverige
Independent contractor - <https://aoudi.se>

One Group Sverige
System developer
January 2022 - May 2023 (1 year 5 months)
Göteborgsområdet

Sopra Steria
System Developer
August 2017 - January 2022 (4 years 6 months)
Gothenburg, Sweden
System developer with focus on Microsoft technologies

- * SQL Server 2017/2019
- * Developing websites in .NET CORE 1/2/3 c# with Vue.js and html/css

Omegapoint
Application and System Developer
August 2015 - August 2017 (2 years 1 month)
Gothenburg, Sweden

This company looks amazingly fun and challenging.

Dont know yet about the techniques we will use but I will update as soon as I can!

Proud to be a part of team OmegaPoint!

SIBA AB

System Developer

September 2013 - May 2015 (1 year 9 months)

Gothenburg, Sweden

- * SQL Server 2010
- * Developing websites in .net 3.5 c#
- * Developing applications in .net 3.5 c#
- * Developing MVC 4 in .net 4.5 c#
- * Razor View Engine 2.0
- * JetBrains Resharper 8.2.1
- * Advanced MVC Routing
- * SQL Server 2012
- * Working on improving user experience on websites.
- * All I can say is that I love getting to see the "final" products go live , work as they should and thats the biggest satisfaction a developer as me can have.

Aimit Solutions / BIMObject

System Developer

September 2012 - July 2013 (11 months)

- * Developing web application MVC in .net 4.0
- * Developing webservice in .net 4.0
- * Designed advanced database structures in sql server 2010
- * Developing with Razor, jquery, c#

Sigma AB

System developer

February 2010 - August 2012 (2 years 7 months)

Lindsholmspiren 9

- * Developed windows forms applications in .net 4.0
- * Developed wpf application in .net 4.0
- * Upgraded systems from .net 2.0 to 4.0
- * Upgraded web systems from asp.net to MVC 3
- * Designed advanced database structures in sql server 2005/2008

Optidev AB

System developer

January 2008 - January 2010 (2 years 1 month)

- * Managed and developed an administrations system built in .net 3.5.

Education

Pluskompetens

BS, System development · (2006 - 2008)

Frölunda gymnasiet

Naturvetenskap, Naturvetenskap · (2001 - 2004)